
From: Carolann Fahey
To: Jennifer Breslouf
Subject: re: JCC 333 Nahanton - Info re: Needham Abutters
Date: Monday, August 8, 2022 10:17:31 AM

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Hi Jennifer,
I have been informed by Nancy Martin & Tom Sarno of Needham that there are no abutters within
300’ of this property, closest ones are 2 that are 1000’ away.

Let me know if there is anything else you need from me.

Thank you,

Carol Ann Fahey
Customer Service Rep
I.D. Sign Group, Inc.
9 Bristol Drive / P.O. Box 506 / S. Easton, MA 02375
P. 508-238-8500  F. 508-238-5287 E. carolann@idsg.us
Check Out Our Website – www.idsg.us

Check Us Out On “MADE IN MASS” 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_t1kMmNJnAA

How is your project going? Send us your feedback

This information is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any review,
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail communication by others is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by returning this message to the
sender and delete all copies.
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